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MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. 202 
Series of 2024 
 
 
TO:  All Designated/Appointed Health and Safety Officer of VSU 
  
RE: Invitation to Health and Safety Debriefing Session 
 
 
FROM:  DR. PROSE IVY G. YEPES 
 University President  
 
DATE: September 11, 2024 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

As part of the month-long celebration of the 124th Philippine Civil Service Anniversary, a 
debriefing session will be conducted to discuss essential updates and protocols on health 
and safety. This session is scheduled for tomorrow, September 12, 2024, from 9:00 AM to 
11:00 AM at the Regional Climate Change Research and Development Center (RCCRDC). 
 
In this regard, all designated Health and Safety Officers from each office and department are 
requested to attend. Your presence is crucial to ensuring the continued safety, well-being, and 
preparedness of the university community. 
 
Thank you for your attention and unwavering dedication to this matter. 
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